
October 19, 2017 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

CONSULTING SERVICES FOR DATA CONVERSION FROM SUPERION HTE TO 

SQL RFP NUMBER 18-0005IT 

 

Please consider the following questions and answers and incorporate the information into your 

proposal 

 

 The Scope of Services section of the RFP says “…provide consulting and assistance to City Staff 

in the performance of the initial data conversion” What is meant by the “Initial data conversion“? 

Does that mean a first attempt at conversion of all the data, or the first run of porting only a small 

initial subset of the data as a test?  

The current HTE system will be replaced and the data format will be Microsoft SQL. We 

want to eventually have all of our data in accessible through SQL for conversion 

purposes, but also for long term availability. We need training and assistance so we can 

continue the process after the consultant leaves. 

 

 What is the name of the target system the city is converting to?  

Microsoft SQL 

 Is it an off-the-shelf product or a custom-built ERP tool? 

It’s a custom ERP solution, but uses Microsoft SQL databases 

 Has the vendor provided documentation for the tool to which you are converting?  

The vendor has not provided any tools to this point. They will provide us with mapping 

when we start; however, we want to be able to have all our data available in SQL. 

 If you are migrating to a custom ERP system, is there documentation of the backend tables in its SQL 

database? 

We have no documentation for the new ERP 

 Is there documentation available for the backend design of the existing HTE system? 

Yes 

 Is the current system a relational database?  

Yes 

 If so, roughly how many tables need to be migrated? 

Unknown 

 Roughly how many people will need to be trained? 



Two 

 Does the City have a computer training facility/room? 

Yes 

 Will the IT Dept extend the submission date since the Q&A has not been published? 

The RFP opening has been rescheduled for October 30, 2017 at 2:00 pm. 

 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me or Barry Wolfgang at (302) 736-7795 or email 

doverwhse@dover.de.us.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Peter K. Gregg 

Contract and Procurement Manager 

City of Dover  

(302) 736-7795 

Fax (302) 736-7178 

Pgregg@dover.de.us  

www.cityofdover.com 

mailto:doverwhse@dover.de.us
mailto:Pgregg@dover.de.us
http://www.cityofdover.com/
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